

Storage Customer Agreement
between

[name of the Storage Customer]
and
Gas Storage Denmark A/S

Agreement ID: KON-[XXX]-[XXX]

1. Parties ~~to the Agreement~~

This Storage Customer Agreement has been entered into by ~~etween~~:

Storage licensee

Name: Gas Storage Denmark A/S
Address: Tonne Kjærsvej 65
Postcode and town: DK-7000 Fredericia
Country: Denmark
GLN number: 579 000 167 963 7
VAT number: DK 29 85 12 47
(hereinafter referred to as "GSD")

Storage Customer

Name: [XXX]
Address: [XXX]
Postcode and town: [XXX]
Country: [XXX]
GLN number: [XXX]
VAT number: [XXX]

2. Agreement period

This Storage Customer Agreement is effective from: [01- MON-20XX] at 06:00 hours

3. Master Data

The Storage Customer provides Master Data by submitting the information requested in clause 1 in this Storage Customer Agreement to GSD by email to ~~contact@gasstorage.dk~~contact@gasstorage.dk.

3.1 Short name: [XXX]

3.2 Shipper Code: [XXX]

The Storage Customer is obliged to notify GSD of any changes to its Master Data in accordance with clause 5.1 of the RGS.

4. Online Procedure for ordering storage capacity

Through GSD's Online System the Storage Customer has, among others, the opportunity to purchase online Firm Capacity on short terms, based on FCFS Principle and subject to the availability of the requested Firm Capacity. Conditions for use of the Online Procedure are in accordance with RGS clause 6.4. In order to be

able to access GSD's Online System, the Storage Customer must conclude an Online Agreement, Appendix 5 to RGS.

5. Interruptible Capacity

The Storage Customer may use the following Maximum Interruptible Capacities:

Maximum Interruptible Volume Capacity:	[XXX] kWh
Maximum Interruptible Injection Capacity:	[XXX] kWh/Hour
Maximum Interruptible Withdrawal Capacity:	[XXX] kWh/Hour

The Storage Customer accepts that a Nomination for a specific Hour made in excess of the Firm Capacity subject to all Storage Agreements concluded with GSD and adjusted for any concluded Transfers, shall be regarded by GSD as a request for Interruptible Capacity in that Hour.

The terms and conditions for using Interruptible Capacities are described in RGS clause 5.3. Used Interruptible Capacities are payable in accordance with RGS clause 9.1 b).

6. Credit Limit

~~In order to~~ To be able to ~~enter~~~~conclude~~ Storage Agreements based on this Storage Customer Agreement, GSD has assessed the Storage Customer's credit_worthiness based on documentation provided by the Storage Customer in compliance with RGS clause 18.

~~From the~~~~With-effect~~ start date of this Storage Customer Agreement, GSD has granted the Storage Customer a Credit Limit of DKK [X,XXX,XXX]. This Credit Limit is:

- Fully based on GSD's assessment of credit_worthiness
- Partly based on GSD's assessment of credit_worthiness and partly covered by provision of security
- Fully covered by provision of security

7. Termination

This Storage Customer Agreement expires when terminated with or without cause in accordance with the following clauses of the RGS:

- a) Clause 4.3: Termination of the Storage Customer Agreement
- b) Clause 15.5: Prolonged Force Majeure
- c) Clause 20.1: Termination

8. Amendments

The Storage Customer shall accept ~~such~~ amendments to the Storage Customer Agreement ~~as are~~ necessary ~~in order~~ for the Storage Customer Agreement to comply with the RGS in force. ~~By giving at least 30 (thirty) days' notice_~~ GSD shall communicate ~~s to the Storage Customer~~ any amendments that are to come into force ~~to the Storage Customer with at least 30 (thirty) days' notice~~ ~~at the end of the said notice period.~~

9. Acceptance of RGS

In concluding this Storage Customer Agreement the Storage Customer accepts the version of RGS applicable at any time.

BallerupStenlille, /
/201920

, / / 201920

Gas Storage Denmark A/S:

[name of Storage Customer]:

HansRune H. -Åge
NielsenGjermundbo
Head of Sales and Planning

[Name and title of employee]